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rrom: I

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 3:38 PM

To: Rachel McCort
Subject: Re: Quote

Hi Rachel,

We are ready to run this ad in the papers below, we will need it to run 1 time before February
10th, please.

Jackson Breathitt Advocate =

lackson Times-Voice = -

Prestonsburg Floyd Co. Chronicle & Times —

Paintsville Herald — <+

| Hindman Troublesome Creek Times — .
Louisa Big Sandy Mews -

. Inez Mountain Citizen — -0 »

West Liberty Licking Valley Courier —

Thank you,

Natasha Wiley

Manager, Member Services

Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
606-789-4095 Ext. 243


https://aka.ms/o0ukef
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From: Rachel Miccarty [

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 4:59 PM

Tos rwicy I

Subject: RE: Quote

Attached is quote and ad proof. There might be slight increase in pricing since we have
not received all the 2025 rates yet. Don't think be much if it there is any.

From: rvicy [

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 4:37 PM

Tos Rachel McCarty I

Subject: Quote

Good Afternoon Rachel,

Could get a quote on a notice please? The notice is attached and would need to run
once in the papers listed below anytime between January 28" and February 11th.
i Jackson Breathitt Advocate —
!; Jackson Times-Voice = =
:' Prestonsburg Floyd Co. Chronicle & Times -
Paintsville Herald —«--
! Hindman Troublesome Creek Times — E.
Louisa Big Sandy News -
- Inez Mountain Citizen=F-ow

West Liberty Licking Valley Courier —

Thank you,
Natasha Wiley



Manager, Member Services
Big Sandy Rural Electric Cooperative
606-789-4095 Ext. 243
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